



▶ Pelagic AC

Herring 6a, 7bc Focus Group
28 September 2020
13:30-17:30 hrs CEST
12:30-16:30 hrs GMT (IE, UK)
Microsoft Teams

Louis Braillelaan 80
2719 EK Zoetermeer
The Netherlands
Phone: +31 (0)63 375 6324
E-mail: info@pelagic-ac.org
Website: www.pelagic-ac.org

Agenda

- 13:30 Opening of the meeting by the chairman, Sean O'Donoghue
- 13:35 Adoption of the agenda
- 13:40 Follow-up on action items
- 13:50 Update and finalization of the genetic project - presentation by Edward Farrell
- 14:50 Update on the morphometric research - presentation by Emma White
- 15:30 Break
- 15:45 Update on the acoustic research
 - 6a North herring acoustic survey- presentation by Steve Mackinson
 - 6a South-7-bc herring acoustic survey – presentation by Micheal O'Malley
- 16:15 Consideration on the monitoring TAC proposed for 2021
- 16:45 Discussion on the way forward
- 17:15 List of agreed action items
- 17:25 AOB
- 17:30 End of meeting

